== EMC Projects

_ UK Competent/Notified Body (EMC, R&TTE, Noise|

28" September 2005.

TRL Compliance Services Lid;
Long Green,

Forthampton,

Glos.

For the attention of Mr P Harris,

Dear Paul,

RE: Dreamlink sumo wrestler 49.86MHz_r/c product

This is to confirm that when the above unit was tested by us (report No:P4285-2FCC) the switch
was made and the unit was modulating.

Regards

Y7/ 25N

Michael J Wood
Technical & Managing Director

EMC Projects Ltd.

Holly Grove Farm, Verwood Road,

Ashley, Ringwood, Hants, BH24 2DB

Tel: 01425 479979 Fax: 01425 480637

E-mail: enquires@emc-projects.co.uk

Website: www.emc-projects.co.uk

EMC Projects s a subsiduary of Cape Engineering UK Ltd. Registered office Rothwell Rd. Warwick CV34 5JX




